
From:
To:

Subject: Re: Public path diversion order - footpaths GDY 57 and GKE 38 at The Redlands and Felania, parishes of
Dymock and Kempley

Date: 06 May 2025 15:48:25

Hi 

I hope all is good with you.

Yes, that's absolutely fine, thanks.

Kind regards

On Tue, 6 May 2025, 14:50
wrote:

Hi 

I hope you are well.

I am preparing to submit the above diversion order to the Planning Inspectorate. As part
of the submission bundle, I need to include written consent from all affected landowners
for the Planning Inspector to access their land.

Towards the end of the determination process, it is usual for the Inspector to visit the site
to look at the existing footpath and the proposed diversion route on the ground. The
Planning Inspectorate will usually provide advance notice of the site visit. In this case
the Inspector will need to access your land to reach the definitive line of the footpath that
runs along your driveway.

Could you please confirm in writing that you consent to the Inspector accessing your
land, by email is fine.

Kind regards,
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Public Path Order Officer

Public Rights of Way

Gloucestershire County Council

5th Floor West, Block 5, Shire Hall, Westgate Street, Gloucester GL1 2TG

Tel:

Email: 

 

Please report highway issues online at www.gloucestershire.gov.uk/fixmystreet 
Or download the app: FixMyStreet 

 

My usual work days are Tuesdays, Wednesdays and Thursdays. Outside of my
work days, if you have an urgent enquiry, please email
prow@gloucestershire.gov.uk

 

The information contained in this email and any attachments is intended solely
for the use of the recipient to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential
information.  If you are not the intended recipient, you must not disclose, copy, or
show this email and/or any attachment to anyone else nor rely on it for any other
purpose. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender
immediately and then delete it from your system.  If you are the intended
recipient then please note that this email and any attachments must not be
published or shared publicly without permission of the sender.
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